

New Business

- Ruth Casagrande and the Meeting House Committee, in conjunction with the Recreation Committee, have revised rules to expand usage of the facility. This proposal, once completed, will be forwarded to Deb Giampolo for review.
- Joe Palladino wants to find ways to bring more people into the Conservancy meetings and to get more people involved in the running of the Conservancy. A suggestion was made that since more activities are Council driven, recruitment should be done at every meeting.

Adjournment

It was moved and seconded that the meeting be adjourned at 8:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Charles Wimberley – Secretary
July 26, 2006

Approved:

Joe Sikora – President